
 CITY OF SAN GABRIEL 

DESIGN REVIEW COMMISSION 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 

 

MONDAY, JULY 25, 2016 

7:00 P.M. 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER: Chairperson Nadolney called the regular meeting of the 

Design Review Commission to order at 7:03 p.m. 

 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: Commissioner Cheng  

 

 

COMMISSIONERS ABSENT: None  

    

 

STAFF PRESENT: Associate Planner Jo-Anne Burns, Consultant City Architect 

Dale Brown, and Design Review Commission Secretary Jolie 

Su. 

 

COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC: None. No public present. 
 

CONTINUED ITEM: 

 

1. 201-217 S. San Gabriel Boulevard 

Planning Case No. PL-14-041 

Applicant: Landwin Management 
 

Project Summary: This item was continued from the May 23, 2016 Design Review 

Commission Meeting. This is an amendment to a Precise Plan of Design. On March 2015, 

the Design Review Commission approved an application for a proposal to construct a new 

mixed-use development with 159 residential condominium units and 16,549 square feet of 

commercial space. The proposed revisions include the elimination of 24 units spanning the 

Rubio Wash and relocates them throughout the development.  

 

Staff Recommendation: Staff recommends that the Design Review Commission APPROVE 

Planning Case No. PL-14-041, subject to the recommended conditions of approval.  
 
 

Associate Planner Jo-Anne Burns presented Planning Case No. PL-14-041 to the Commission. 
 
Consultant City Architect Dale Brown stated he had a meeting with the designer to go over the 
project. Mr. Brown asked the designer to come up to the podium and go over the changes with the 
Commission. 
 
 
 
 



Design Review Commission Meeting Minutes 

July 25, 2016 

Page 2 

 

DRC RESPONSE:  

Chairperson Nadolney asked the applicant to walk the Commission through the changes for better 
understanding. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney asked the Landscape Architect to the podium to go over the landscape 
portion of the project. 
 
Mr. Ed Siribodhi, Landscape Architect, presented his portion of the plans. His concept is to 
complement the architecture of the building by using drought resistant plants and to create a 
recreational area. He stated that he tried to match what is existing on Pine Street with the Austrian 
Willow, on Live Oak Street with the Crape Myrtle, and London Plane trees on San Gabriel Boulevard. 
His plan is to use Washingtonia Palms to surround the corner of the buildings to create and 
complement the façade of the building.  
 
Chairperson Nadolney commented on the landscape plan. She commented that the landscape plan 
does not complement the retail shops. She also added that palm trees are blocking the entrance to 
the retail shops. Chairperson Nadolney stated that this site is important to the city. She felt that the 
proposed landscaping is not inviting.  
 

The Commissioners asked for a more refined and detailed landscape plan that would delete plant 

materials that block the retail storefronts/entrances and create a more inviting paseo design. 
 
Commissioner Cheng asked about the depth of the swimming pool and if it is above the parking 
area. Mr. Sunny Chen clarified that the pool is above the parking area and is approximately 4 feet 
deep. Commissioner Cheng asked if they checked the parking elevation to make sure it clears and 
that there is enough headroom. Mr. Chen answered yes.  
 
Commissioner Cheng asked where the entrance is located. He would like to see what the front door 
would look like. He felt that a grander entrance would be beneficial.  
 
Commissioner Cheng asked if the bridge is completely covered. Mr. Mendoza with the design team 
said the top is covered, but it is open on the sides. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney asked the applicant to go over the design details for the townhouse units. 
 
Commissioner Cheng pointed out that the plans show the first floor has a 22-foot ceiling height to 
accommodate the connection bridge. Mr. Mendoza said they will fix that issue. He added that this 
is a concern because he is not sure if it will work and could be a problem later on if the issues are 
not fixed during the entitlement process. He stated that the connection bridge needs to have the 
minimum clearance for the county.  
 
Chairperson Nadolney stated that based on the plans, she cannot tell what is below the bridge and 
asked for clarification. Mr. Sunny Chen replied that there is underground parking below the bridge. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney commented on the unit plans. She does not see any stairs, and asked why 
an apartment with a loft does not have stairs. She asked why a townhome with a large space does 
not have any stairs. Commissioner Cheng also commented that there is no way for them to have 
stairs with 22 feet of space. 
 
Mr. Brown commented that there is a number of inaccuracies in the plans, which is why the 
Commission is going back and forth with the applicant and designers with questions.  
 
Mr. Mendoza said they will fix and adjust the square footage and they will have it right at the next 
meeting. 
 
 
 



Design Review Commission Meeting Minutes 

July 25, 2016 

Page 3 

 

Chairperson Nadolney stated that the first page of the plans does not coincide with the unit plans. 
She pointed out that the floor plan indicates that several units have bathrooms that are only 
accessible through the kitchen. 
 
Mr. Mendoza agreed with Chairperson Nadolney and said that having the bathroom leading into 
the kitchen is a code conflict, and will fix that part of the drawing. 
 
Mr. Sunny Chen commented that he will have all the units accounted for in his computer, and he 
will provide it on his drawing at the next meeting. 
 
Commissioner Cheng asked the applicant to work on the elevations and on the 3-unit and 9-unit 
buildings. Afterwards they could work on the bridge and access to the units. Commissioner Cheng 
suggested that the plans need to be changed to make it easier for future residents to get to their 
unit because the plans would require residents to park their cars in the subterranean parking garage, 
go up two flights of stairs, cross the connection bridge, and then go down the stairs in order to get 
to their unit. He questioned the lay-out of some of the units with unusually large bedrooms and the 
peculiar layout 
 
Commissioner Cheng asked City Staff to make a list of what needs to be worked out and work with 
Mr. Sunny Chen on the changes.  
 
Chairperson Nadolney commented that some parts of the elevation have really good potential, but 
the elevation does not match the floor plan and site plan. The elevations and renderings provided 
would have to be labeled to indicate and clarify where the location is on the site plan. 
 
Commissioner Cheng asked if the applicant understands what the Commission is asking. Mr. 
Mendoza answered yes. Commissioner Cheng commented that this project with the wash being 
there is a difficult project if they do not fix it in the beginning. The Commission cannot approve 
something that is not buildable. 
 
The applicant asked if Mr. Brown can double check their plans before the next meeting. Mr. Brown 
replied he cannot do that. The Commission said that their architects need to be able to do this 
themselves. Mr. Brown cannot do this job for them. Their architects should have the basic tools they 
need to present a workable plan. 
 
Commissioner Cheng said the architect should not stamp the plans until all plans are accurate. Once 
the project is under construction they cannot go back and just make changes in the middle of 
building it. The plans are legal binding documents. The Commission is only asking the architects to 
do their part of the job and bring in drawings that will work. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney said the Commission were asked to approve a precise plan. She does not 
feel the plans are ready to be approved. 
 
Commissioner Cheng suggested that the design team work on the main entrance. He feels the 
entrance needs to be inviting and bring the community together. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney commented on the Live Oak Street and Pine Street side and not to ignore 
those areas. Also, the same with Live Oak Street and San Gabriel Boulevard. 

 

The Commissioners asked for plans that would provide a comparison of what was previously 

approved to the current design; they wanted to see a comparison of the landscape plan, elevations, 

and floor plan.  They asked for verification of the proposed floor area by providing an itemized list 

that identifies the floor area of common walkways, corridors, stairways, each unit, etc. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney asked for a motion to continue Planning Case No. PL-14-041. Commissioner 
Cheng would like to continue this project as well and asked that their architects address the issues 
they discussed. 
 



Design Review Commission Meeting Minutes 

July 25, 2016 

Page 4 

 

Ms. Burns asked for clarification from the Commission if the item is getting continue to a date 
uncertain. Chairperson Nadolney said that staff would have to decide on the date. Commissioner 
Cheng asked the applicant if one month is enough time to come back and present the project again. 
Mr. Sunny Chen said yes. 
 
Chairperson Nadolney commented they need to label every unit on the plans. She also said that 
their plans and drawings have to be extremely clear so that it is easy for the person looking at it to 
follow. She would like to see a separate line item for circulation.  
 
Commissioner Cheng would like to see plans that are of larger scale and are legible. 
 
DRC ACTION:  PL-14-041 was continued to a date uncertain. 

          

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
Commissioner Cheng made a motion to approve the minute on March 28, 2016 and April 25, 2016. 
Chairperson Nadolney seconded the motion. Minutes were approved. The minutes on May 23, 2016 
will be moved to the next meeting on August 22, 2016. 
 
 
COMMENTS BY STAFF: 
 
None 
 
COMMENTS BY COMMISSIONERS: 
 
Chairperson Nadolney asked Ms. Burns to make sure Planning staff take a real close look that the 
plans. Ms. Burns will talk with Senior Planner Larissa De La Cruz about this project and will give her 
a summary of tonight’s meeting. Ms. Burns will relay the Commissioners’ request to Ms. De La Cruz. 
Chairperson Nadolney said that they need to see color material and an update board. 
 
Ms. Burns said the applicant brought the material board to the last meeting, and said it is the same 
material board with no changes made to it. Chairperson Nadolney would like staff to bring the 
material board that was last approved and also bring the approved landscape plans. Ms. Burns will 
bring the items requested by the Commission to the next meeting, when the project is ready to be 
heard. 
 
Mr. Brown commented that these drawings have more mass than the last one and some of the 
renderings that have dark brown colors may have worked the last time, but does not work this time. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 

Chairperson Nadolney adjourned the meeting at 9:00 p.m. to a regular Design Review 

Commission meeting on Monday, August 22, 2016 at 7:00PM. 

               * * * * *  

The complete text of the Design Review Commission meeting minutes is available on tape and may 

be reviewed within 90 days after the meeting in the Community Development Department office at 

City Hall during regular business hours. 

 

__________________________________ 

Marla Nadolney, Chairperson 

San Gabriel Design Review Commission 

ATTEST: ________________________________ 

Jolie Su 

San Gabriel Design Review Commission Secretary 


